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ADDRESS ONLY o
THE ALASKA RAILROAD

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
THE ALASKA RAILROAD

&m%sm*aga ilt

¥r, John E. Hanley - The Alasks Rallroad
Division of Territories & Island Possessions
Department of the Interior

- ¥ashington 25, D. C.

¥y dear ¥r. MHanley:

Refersnce is made to our telsphone conversation of the 12th
regarding the Dissel locomotives.

I believe that you could get together with Mr. lee or Mr.
Flakne snd figure out an approach to the Navy with a plan to see if
they would not go along with the Arwmy on standardizing on the Aleo
1,000 horsepower Dissels in order %o release the slx 99-ton (BC Diesels
the Navy now holds, and make them available to The Alaska Railroad. If
this could be worked out it would completely f£ill our reguirements for
Diesel switching locomotives and Dissel locomotives for worketrain sere
vice; these 99-iton Diesels will be ideal for worke~train service as we
plan to place one of the 315 cu. ft. air compressors in a box car for
each work-train to furnish sufficient air for the air-dump cars; this
is necessary as the air compressors on the Diesel locomotives are not
of & mufficient capacity to supply the reguired msount of air to ope~
rate the airedump cars in work-train service. I belisve that with the
proper approa&ch to the Army and Navy this could be worked out and will
certainly be a life-saver and an ideal set-up for The Alaska Rallroad
‘o acquire these additional six 99«ton GMC locomotives,

I am very mmeh interested in the Bethlehem people going shead
with the contract on overhauling the 1,000 horsepower Alco Diesels so
that we will bave sufficient motive power for ocur worketrains this com~
ing spring on our rehabllitation program. It will be necessary to have
ten work~traing in service in order to accomplish the rehabilitation of
the roadway as it iz now planned, which covers the amount of rehabili.
tation to be done by our maintensnce-of~way forees and by contract, We
mist furnish worketirain service for the contractors as well as for our
om forces. BSo, you see it will be necessary to do all poasible in the
way of overhauling the 1,000 horsepowsr Alco Diesels and have them ready
by early spring.

This last summer we used the 300«class switchers you acquired
from surplus, that is, the 0«60 steam locomotives, and we had some bad
accidents and also severely damaged long streches of our track due to
the fact that these engines have no engine trucks and they hunt or fish-
tail along very severely on tangent 'trnsk and spread the track constantly.
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There was more damage caused by this then we realimed and, in fact,

the damage was done before we were gwars of what wae causing ii; so,
the laintenance-gf-¥zy Depariment iz refusing to persdt these loco-
motives to be used othsr than in switching servics in the yards. ¥We
will, therefore, he very short on lpcomotives when the next work season
starts if the Diesels are not fortheoming.

1 have just received informetion from Col. Budy that the lo-
comotive assembly plant in Portland, which he was in charge of during
the war on assesbling Bussian locomptlives, Ls now surplused and 1n the
hands of the ¥ar Assets Administratjon for disposal; this was surplused
on Noverbsr 5. I am wondering if it will not be wise for us to take
thiz plant ower on a temporary basis sad turn it over o the Chicago
Freight Car and Parts people for the car conversion progras and then
surplus it back after thelr contract has been cowpleted. I understand
from Col. Rudy that this plant has 2 seven-car capacity, or, was sst
up to ssgemble seven locomotives at a time and is sguipped with overw
head cranes and the necsssary machinery to make it an idesl plant for
thig purpose, i@ ars also calling for bids to convert the hospital
cars into coaches and buffet lounge cars and this conld be done In s
plant of that type. Also, we are calling for bids for the construct-
ion of i{menty new cabocsex. Flease check into this back there as
guickly as possible and lel me knew
Freight Car and Paris people, advis
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i am also contacting the Chicago
& ng them of this plant being avail-
able and they may check with you on ite

If it is possible for us to make a plant like this avallable
for the above type of work I bellewe that we could 2ffect x cousiderabls
sgving to ihe Hallroad, iowever, when the specificatisns were drawn up
and when we called for bids, we 4ld4 not indisate that facilitios of this
naturs would be made available and we would have to work this matier out
later with ibe smuccessfal bidder suould the above-mentioned plan malerial~
izn.

Yary truly yours,

v Pe Johmson
General Yanager



